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TO: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
(505) 476-3462 

FROM: Stephen D. Ingram 

DATE: February 26, 2015 

RE: OCD File No. 15270 
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MESSAGE: Enclosed is an Entry of Appearance and Pre-Hearin 
matter on behalf of Trabajo Del Spear, LP. 

Statement to be filed in this 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

s ro 
APPLICATION OF CHEVRON U.S.A., INC. g O 
FOR A NON-STANDARD SPACING AND ^ [;M 
PRORATION UNIT, AND COMPULSORY Case No. 15270 ro ?; 
POOLING, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. p ^ 

o 
ENTRY OF APPEARANCE ^ 

COMES NOW Trabajo Del Spear, LP, by and through their undersigned attorneys, Cavin 

& Ingram, P.A. (Stephen D. Ingram), and hereby enter their appearance in the above-referenced 
matter. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

CAVIN & INGRAM, P.A. 

Steftfren D. Ingram 
P. O. Box 1216 
Albuquerque, NM 87103 
(505) 243-5400 
sding 1216@aol.com 

ATTORNEY FOR TRABAJO DEL SPEAR, LP 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy 
of the foregoing was served via U.S. mail 
and e-mail on February 26, 2015 to the 
following: 

Michael H. Feldewert 
Jordan L. Kessler 
Holland & Hart, LLP 
P.O. Box 2208 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2208 
m feldewertfqjhollandhart.com 
ilkesslcrffjhollandhart.com 

CAVIN & INGRAM, P.A. 


